From:

To:
Subject: RE: Israel flag
Date: 10 October 2023 14:56:00

Please can we go with —

|n

“Solidarity with the victims of the recent terrorist atrocities in Israe
CM fine with this.

Many thanks

From: Kristina Moore_@gov.je>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 2:53 PM

To: R - - I - -

N s
Y ooV G G o ic>; Kate Nutt [l @sov.je>; 1an Gorst
e i

Subject: Re: Israel flag

Thank you -,

Could we say “solidarity with....” please?

Best,
Kristina

From:_ ov.je>
Date: Tuesday, 10 October 2023 at 14:42
To:_@gov.'e>, Kristina I\/Ioore_@gov.'e>
B o GGG <o o>, Kate Nutt [l @2ovie>, 1an
Gorst <|.Gorst ov.'e>,_ ov.je>

Subject: Re: Israel flag

Hi [Jli]. not a problem we’ll sort this today

We can add this text on top of it: Solidarity to Israel and Israelis following the recent terror
attacks.

This will stay up until you let us know when to take it down.

Thanks



rrom: I - <>

Date: Tuesday, 10 October 2023 at 14:37

To: Kristina l\/loore_@gov.'e>

Kate Nutijjjll @zov.ie>, 1an Gorst | @zovie>, IEEGNR
_@gov.'e>

Subject: RE: Israel flag

Dear CM, colleagues

Unfortunately, the flag is both (far) too small and not suitable for flying from the pole at the top
of Broad Street.

The CM has therefore agreed that plan (b) should be to display the Israeli flag on the electronic
screen at the public entrance to Broad Street.

- and -, please can we request your help in this respect. We’d like this to happen as
quickly as possible please.

Many thanks

.
rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Kristina I\/Ioore_@gov.'e>
Nutl-@gov.'e>; lan Gorst- ov.'e>;_ ov.je>

Subject: Israel flag

Dear CM
Thanks to-’s extensive efforts, we are now in possession of an Israeli flag which can be
flown from Broad Street. We will go to the top of the building and make these arrangements

shortly.

We will get a photograph to tweet from the CM’s official account, and (with your approval) will
use the following text for a statement (which can be used in a tweet and for media enquiries) —

“Today the flag of Israel is being flown at the Government Headquarters in Broad Street as a sign
of our solidarity following the recent terror attacks against Israel and Israelis.”

Kind regards








